Corporate NO: R072

Repo It COUNCIL DATE: April 24, 2006
CITY OF PARKS
REGULAR COUNCIL
TO: Mayor & Council DATE:  April 20, 2006
FROM: General Manager, Engineering FILE: 1706-007/11

SUBJECT: Contract Award MS 1706-007-11
Paving and Miscellaneous Roadworks

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. That Council set the expenditure authorization for 2006 Paving and Miscellaneous
Roadworks Contract M.S. 1706-007-11 to $2,500,000.00 (including GST); and

2. That Contract M.S. 1706-007-11 be awarded to Winvan Paving Ltd. in the amount
of $2,274,204.75 (including GST).

Scope of Work

The scope of work under this contract involves Paving and Miscellaneous Roadworks at
various locations throughout the City of Surrey.

Construction is expected to start in late May and be completed by the fall of 2006.
Tender Results

Tenders for Contract M.S. 1706-007-11 were received on April 13, 2006, with the results

as follows:
Tendered Amount Corrected Tender Amount
Contractor with GST with GST
1. Winvan Paving Ltd. $2,274,207.43 $2,274,204.75
2. Columbia Bitulithic Ltd. $2,323,283.51
3. Jack Cewe Ltd. $2,364,914.00

The low bid tender price is within the City’s budgeted amount for this work.



Evaluation

Our consultant reviewed all tenders. All the tenders submitted the required 10% bid
bond, and signed and sealed the Form of Tender. The Winvan tender contained a minor
mathematical error which did not affect the outcome of the tenders.

The low bidder, Winvan Paving Ltd., has provided a “Consent of Surety - Performance
Bond and Labour & Materials” and agreed to complete the work within 70 working days
as stipulated in the contract.

Winvan Paving Ltd. has no outstanding claims or legal issues with Surrey and has
satisfactorily completed many similar contracts for the City in the past. We recommend
Winvan Paving Ltd. be awarded this contract.

Funding
Funding for this project is provided within the City’s Transportation and Utilities
budgets.
Paul Ham, P.Eng.
General Manager, Engineering
PH/RB/rdd

c.c. - General Manager, Finance, Technology & HR Dept.
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